

Next meeting: 6 p.m. – October 14th Chestnut Village Center

Republican Candidates
On November Ballot

Jaime LeVeck re. Club Awards

Dinner reservations due October 10th

DCRW Membership,

Just a note to remind you the Republican Candidates running in the November election have been invited to be our guests at the next meeting, October 14th. There will be no debate, just their introductions.

I would like to invite you all to hear Jaime LeVeck's presentation of the Awards Program that we are participating in with OFRW for this 2019 year. This is a fun thing which will give the club points for a number of things we already do to help promote the Republican Party. We will submit the information to the State early next year. This presentation will also be October 14th.

I hope you read your September minutes, we have several things going on in the next three months. Please plan to join us, bring a friend.

Respectfully,

Betty Hill, President



Vote for the following Greenville Republicans



Stephen M. Willman For Mayor



Roxanne Willman For Auditor



Rebecca Strait
For Treasurer



Michael A. Rieman
For Law Director



Clarence Godwin For Council First Ward



Doris Howdieshell For Council Second Ward



Matthew Staugler For Council Fourth Ward



Updated Program Schedule

October 14 – Republican Candidates and Jaime LeVeck re. Club Awards

November 11 – Congressman Warren Davidson

December 9 – Christmas Party – Connie McEldowney from "Rustic Hope"

DARKE COUNTY REPUBLICAN WOMEN'S CLUB

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES

MONDAY, September 9, 2019

The after dinner speaker, Kyle Lentz liaison for Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost was introduced. Birthdays for July, August and September were announced. Barbara Fee gave the prayer and the pledge of allegiance was said.

After dinner, Kyle Lentz handed out pamphlets about the Ohio Attorney's General office and explained to us some of the 34 areas handled by the office of Attorney General.

Meeting came to order at 7:02 p.m.

Roll call: members and guests present: Al Bliss, Lyn Bliss, Wavelene Denniston, Delores Eley, Barbara Fee, Vivian Foreman, Marilyn Graeff, Katie Grow, Betty Hill, Anna May James, Guest speaker Kyle Lentz, Jaime LeVeck, Cindy Pike, Lila Pinney, Lynn Schisler, Tracey Tryon, Sherry Ward, Robin Whittaker and Pepper Wright.

THANK YOU: A thank you note was read from the Kay Seiler family for flowers sent to the funeral home. Thanks to Lyn Bliss for the outstanding speakers she has obtained for our meetings. Also to Pat Showalter for phone calls made to new and some past members reminding them of our July meeting. A thank you to DCRW and DCR Men for working the fair tent. Ladies, remember to turn in time worked to Jaime LeVeck. Received thank you from BRC for our contribution to them, from John Warner.

Secretary report was read. The date of the Pig Roast in October was corrected to read October 20th not the 3rd. Motion to accept as corrected by Wavelene Denniston, seconded and approved. Treasury balance as of August 31, 2019 was \$ 2,598.75. Motion by Marilyn Graeff to accept, seconded and approved. Three bills were presented for payment. They are to: Mary Kinnison for food, \$ 40 to OFRW for sponsorship and BRC for use of The Chestnut Village. Motion by Vivian Foreman to approve, seconded and passed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: WAYS & MEANS: Delores Ely gave update on the Quarter Auction. To be scheduled for November 15, 2019 at the VFW. We need to provide kitchen help and pay for a bar tender. It was decided that proceeds should go to help pay for Veterans of Darke County trip to Washington, D.C. in 2020.

PROGRAM/PUBLICITY: October – Meet candidates, & awards program by Jaime LeVeck, on the 14th. November is Warren Davidson. December will be Connie McEldowney, "Rustic Hope" unwed mothers.

PROJECTS: Wreaths Across America – Cindy Pike made a motion to pay for 10 wreaths @ \$ 15.00 each to equal \$150.00 total. Motion seconded and passed.

OTHER PROJECTS: Electoral College program with Men's Club at Central Committee meeting given by Ricki Pepin on Monday, November 18, 2019 at 7 p.m. Open to the public.

CONSTITUTION BOOKS: Motion was made by Lyn Bliss to buy 100 books for John Johnson government class in Versailles school. Seconded and passed.

Motion made by Delores Ely to pay BRC \$ 200.00 for usage of The Chestnut Village for the year 2019. Seconded and passed.

FYI: SKEET SHOOTING: Will be at Newport Gun Club, 5801 Rangeline Rd, Houston, Ohio on September 21st from 1 to 4:30 p.m.. Afterward a cocktail reception will be at Crystal Room, 845 W Market Street, Troy. Proceeds to support Justice Sharon Kennedy, candidate for Ohio Supreme Court. John A Boehner is special guest at this event.

FYI: Looks like Mary Beth Kemmer could very likely be the next OFRW President.

Meeting closed at 7:53 p.m. Sherry Ward, Secretary